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From: Derek Chubb [derek.chubb@baffinland.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 7:02 PM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Administration Fee - 2BE-MRY0708
Phyllis,

We do not seem to have a record for this cheque.  If you can apply the overpayment that would be
fine.
 
Thanks,
Derek
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: May 9, 2007 11:09 AM
To: rod.cooper@baffinland.com
Subject: Administration fee for amendment to 2BE-MRY0708
 
Good morning Rod.  In reviewing the amendment for the bulk sampling I notice that the
administration fee of $30.00 was not received.  We have on file records of an overpayment for the
water fees which I've recorded as paid until June of 2010.  Would you please verify from your end
if a cheque was submitted with this amendment.  If not I can indicate it as paid and change your
due date for the next water use fee to June of 2009.
Thanks.
 
Derek Chubb
Vice President, Sustainable Development
Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
Phone: 416-814-3171
Cell: 416-844-0903
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